BEFORE THE WASHINGTON
UTILITIES AND TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON STATE ATTORNEY Docket No. UE-110070
GENERAL’S OFFICE AND THE
INDUSTRIAL CUSTOMERS OF
NORTHWEST UTILITIES,

Joint Complainants, EXPEDITED MOTION FOR
EXTENSION OF TIME
V.

PACIFICORP, d/b/a PACIFIC POWER &
LIGHT CORP.

Respondents.

Pursuant to WAC 480-07-375(1)(b), WAC 480-07-385, and WAC 480-07-825(2),
the Industrial Customers of Northwest Utilities (“ICNU”) hereby moves for an order on an
expedited basis of Administrative Law Judge (“ALJ”) Moss granting an extension of time to file
a Petition for Administrative Review of the Initial Order Dismissing Complaint (“Order 01”) in
the above-captioned Docket. Order 01 was served on the parties on April 27, 2011. Pursuant to
WAC 480-07-825(2), the Petition for Administrative Review of Order 01 is due on May 17,
2011. ICNU requests a one-week extension, making the Petition for Administrative Review due
on May 24, 2011. The Public Counsel Section of the Washington State Attorney General’s
Office (“Public Counsel”), the Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission Staff

(“Staff”) and PacifiCorp all expressly agree to a one week extension of time.
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WAC 480-07-825(2) requires that a petition for administrative review be filed
within twenty days after the initial order is served, and allows the Commission to “extend the
time on a showing of good cause.” WAC 480-07-385(2) provides that the Commission will
grant an extension upon a showing of good cause as long as the extension will not prejudice any
party or the Commission. WAC 480-07-385(2) further provides that the Commission “will grant
a timely request to which all parties expressly agree unless it is inconsistent with the public
interest or the Commission's administrative needs.”

This motion is timely filed at least five days prior to the due date. WAC 480-07-
385(3)(a). ICNU has good cause to request an extension of time to file the Petition for
Administrative Review. ICNU requests this extension of time due to limitations on its resources
attributable to the press of business in other proceedings. Additionally, all parties have informed
ICNU that they expressly agree to a one week extension, and it can be considered an “agreed
request” under WAC 480-07-385(1)(b). The one-week extension is reasonable in length and will
not prejudice any party or the Commission.

For the foregoing reasons, ICNU respectfully requests that ALJ Moss issue an
order on an expedited basis granting an extension and establishing May 24, 2011 as the due date

for the Petition for Administrative Review of Order 01.
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DATED this 6th day of May, 2011.
Respectfully submitted,

DAVISON VAN CLEVE, P.C.

[s/ Melinda J. Davison

Melinda J. Davison

333 S.W. Taylor, Suite 400
Portland, Oregon 97204

(503) 241-7242 telephone

(503) 241-8160 facsimile
mjd@dvclaw.com

Of Attorneys for Industrial
Customers of Northwest Utilities
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